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11 In general terms, a QPAM is an independent 
fiduciary that is a bank, savings and loan 
association, insurance company, or investment 
adviser that meets certain equity or net worth 
requirements and other licensure requirements and 
that has acknowledged in a written management 
agreement that it is a fiduciary with respect to each 
plan that has retained the QPAM. 

1 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1). 
2 17 CFR 240.19b–4. 

excluded: BNP Paribas Asset 
Management USA, Inc.; BNP Paribas 
Asset Management UK Limited; BNP 
Paribas Asset Management Singapore 
Limited; Bank of the West; First 
Hawaiian Bank; BancWest Investment 
Services, Inc.; and Bishop Street Capital 
Management Corp., to the extent these 
entities qualify as a ‘‘qualified 
professional asset manager’’ (as defined 
in Section VI(a) 11 of PTE 84–14) and 
rely on the relief provided by PTE 84– 
14, and with respect to which BNP 
Paribas is an ‘‘affiliate’’ (as defined in 
Part VI(d) of PTE 84–14). The term 
‘‘BNP Affiliated QPAM’’ excludes BNP 
Paribas USA, the entity implicated in 
the criminal conduct that is the subject 
of the 2018 Conviction, and BNP 
Paribas, the entity implicated in the 
2015 Convictions. 

(c) The term ‘‘BNP Related QPAM’’ 
means any current or future ‘‘qualified 
professional asset manager’’ (as defined 
in section VI(a) of PTE 84–14) that relies 
on the relief provided by PTE 84–14, 
and with respect to which BNP Paribas 
owns a direct or indirect five percent or 
more interest, but with respect to which 
BNP Paribas is not an ‘‘affiliate’’ (as 
defined in Section VI(d)(1) of PTE 84– 
14). 

(d) The term ‘‘BNP Convictions’’ 
mean the 2015 Convictions against BNP 
Paribas and the 2018 Conviction against 
BNP Paribas USA. More specifically: 

(1) The ‘‘2015 Convictions’’ refers to 
the judgments of conviction against BNP 
Paribas in: (A) Case number 14–cr– 
00460 (LGS) in the United States 
District Court for the Southern District 
of New York for conspiracy to commit 
an offense against the United States in 
violation of Title 18, United States 
Code, Section 371, by conspiring to 
violate the International Emergency 
Economic Powers Act, codified at Title 
50, United States Code, Section 1701 et 
seq., and regulations issued thereunder, 
and the Trading with the Enemy Act, 
codified at Title 50, United States Code 
Appendix, Section 1 et seq., and 
regulations issued thereunder; and (B) 
case number 2014 NY 051231 in the 
Supreme Court of the State of New 
York, County of New York for falsifying 
business records in the first degree, in 
violation of Penal Law § 175.10, and 
conspiracy in the fifth degree, in 
violation of Penal Law § 105.05(1). 

(2) The term ‘‘2018 Conviction’’ refers 
to the judgment of conviction against 
BNP Paribas USA for violation of the 
Sherman Antitrust Act, 15 U.S.C. 1, 
which is scheduled to be entered in the 
United States District Court for the 
Southern District of New York (the 
District Court) (case number 1:18–cr– 
61–JSR, in connection with BNP Paribas 
USA for certain foreign exchange 
misconduct (the FX Misconduct). 

(e) The term ‘‘Conviction Date’’ means 
the date that a judgment of conviction 
against BNP Paribas USA is entered by 
the District Court in connection with the 
2018 Conviction; 

(f) The term ‘‘Covered Plan’’ means a 
plan subject to Part 4 of Title I of ERISA 
(an ‘‘ERISA-covered plan’’) or a plan 
subject to section 4975 of the Code (an 
‘‘IRA’’), in each case, with respect to 
which a BNP Affiliated QPAM relies on 
PTE 84–14, or with respect to which a 
BNP Affiliated QPAM (or any BNP 
Paribas affiliate) has expressly 
represented that the manager qualifies 
as a QPAM or relies on the QPAM class 
exemption (PTE 84–14). A Covered Plan 
does not include an ERISA-covered plan 
or IRA to the extent the BNP Affiliated 
QPAM has expressly disclaimed 
reliance on QPAM status or PTE 84–14 
in entering into a contract, arrangement, 
or agreement with the ERISA-covered 
plan or IRA. 

(g) The term ‘‘Exemption Period’’ 
means one year from the Conviction 
Date. 

(h) The term ‘‘Plea Agreement’’ means 
the agreement that was entered into on 
January 19, 2018, as between BNP 
Paribas USA and the United States 
Department of Justice, and filed in the 
District Court, involving the FX 
Misconduct. 

Effective Date: This exemption is 
effective for one year from the 
Conviction Date. 

Signed at Washington, DC, this 23rd day of 
May, 2018. 
Lyssa Hall, 
Director of Exemption Determinations, 
Employee Benefits Security Administration, 
U.S. Department of Labor. 
[FR Doc. 2018–11473 Filed 5–29–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–29–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[NRC–2016–0119] 

Early Site Permit Application; 
Tennessee Valley Authority; Clinch 
River Nuclear Site; Correction 

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission. 

ACTION: Draft environmental impact 
statement; public meetings and request 
for comment; correction. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) is correcting a notice 
that was published in the Federal 
Register (FR) on April 26, 2018, 
regarding the issuance of a draft 
environmental impact statement (DEIS) 
that is part of the review of the 
application for the early site permit, and 
to provide the public with an 
opportunity to comment on the DEIS 
process as defined in the regulations. 
This action is necessary to correct the 
end date of the comment period from 
July 10, 2018 to July 13, 2018. 
DATES: The document published at 83 
FR 18354 on April 26, 2018, is corrected 
as of May 30, 2018. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Tamsen Dozier, Office of New Reactors, 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 
Washington, DC 20555–0001; telephone: 
301–415–2272, email: Tamsen.Dozier@
nrc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In the 
Federal Register of April 26, 2018 (83 
FR 18354), in FR Doc. 2018–08714, on 
page 18355, in the first column, in the 
DATES section, correct the comment 
period due date from ‘‘July 10, 2018’’ to 
‘‘July 13, 2018.’’ 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 24th day 
of May, 2018. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Andrew C. Campbell, 
Acting Director, Division of New Reactor 
Licensing, Office of New Reactors. 
[FR Doc. 2018–11550 Filed 5–29–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

[Release No. 34–83310; File No. SR–BOX– 
2018–16] 

Self-Regulatory Organizations; BOX 
Options Exchange LLC; Notice of 
Filing and Immediate Effectiveness of 
a Proposed Rule Change To Amend 
the Fee Schedule on the BOX Market 
LLC (‘‘BOX’’) Options Facility To 
Amend SAIL Port Fees 

May 23, 2018. 
Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the 

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the 
‘‘Act’’),1 and Rule 19b–4 thereunder,2 
notice is hereby given that on May 11, 
2018, BOX Options Exchange LLC (the 
‘‘Exchange’’) filed with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission 
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